D4-1
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AUGUST 25, 2014
DEMOLITION AND RELOCATION PERMITS
HDP-2014-0627
4604 RIDGE OAK DRIVE

PROPOSAL

Demolish a ca. 1949 house.

ARCHITECTURE

One-story, irregular-plan, stone-veneered frame house with a metal roof; non-historic
casement windows; minimal Mid-Century Modern styling; glass-enclosed front arcade.

RESEARCH

The house was built in 1949 by John W. and Corinne Lipscomb, who moved here from a
rented apartment on Parkway. John W. Lipscomb was a native of Lockhart, Texas, where
he was a general merchandise salesman. He entered the military before World War II, and
upon leaving active wartime duty, settled with his family in Austin, where he went to work
for the State Adjutant General’s Office. He and Corinne lived here until around 1980. The
house was then owned an occupied by Peter Pincoffs, who ran the Consolidated Insurance
Agency on W. 6% Street. Pincoffs made several modifications to the house, including large
additions in 1981 and 1985.

STAFF COMMENTS

The house is not listed in any city survey. There is no indication of an architect for this
house; although the neighborhood has a large number of Fehr and Granger designs, this
does not appear to be one of them.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Release the permit upon completion of a City of Austin Documentation Package, consisting
of photographs of all elevations, a dimensioned sketch plan, and a narrative history, for
archiving at the Austin History Center.



LOCATION MAP
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N SUBJECT TRACT NOTIFICATIONS
[ 3 PENDING cASE CASE# HDP-2014-0627
A -, LOCATION: 4604 Ridge Oak Drive
L _ 2 ZONING BOUNDARY
This product is for informational purposes and may not have been prepared for or be suitable for legal,

engineering, or surveying purposes. It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only the
approximate relative location of property boundaries,

1"=180" This product has been produced by CTM for the sole purpose of geographic reference. No warranty is made
by the City of Austin regarding specific accuracy or completeness.




4604 Ridge Oak Drive
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OCCUPANCY HISTORY
4604 Ridge Oak Drive
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City Directory Research, Austin History Center
By City Historic Preservation Office
August, 2014

1992 E. Peter and Louise G. Pincoffs, owners
Proprietor, Consolidated Insurance Agency, 101 W. 6" Street.

1985-86 E. Peter and Louise G. Pincoffs, owners
Proprietor, Consolidated Insurance Agency, 101 W. 6™ Street.

1981 E. Peter and Louise G. Pincoffs, owners
Partner, Consolidated Insurance Agency, 101 W. 6" Street.

1977 John W. and Corinne S. Lipscomb, owners
Retired
NOTE: E. Peter (no wife listed) Pincoffs lived at 2607 Wooldridge Drive with his
parents; he was a partner in the Consolidated Insurance Agency, 101 W. 6™

Street.

1973 John W. and Corinne S. Lipscomb, owners
Retired

1968 John W. and Corinne S. Lipscomb, owners
Retired

1962 John W. and Corinne S. Lipscomb, owners
Retired

1959 John W. and Corinne S. Lipscomb, owners

No occupation listed

1955 John W. and Corinne S. Lipscomb, owners
Inspector, State Adjutant General’s Office

1952 John W. and Corinne S. Lipscomb, owners
Inspector, State Adjutant General’s Office

1949 John W. and Corinne S. Lipscomb, owners
Instructor, State Adjutant General's Office

1947 No houses are listed on Ridge Oak Drive.
NOTE: John W. and Corinne Lipscomb are listed in the rear of 1217 Parkway;
he was in the U.S. Army.

BIOGRAPHICAL NOTES

John W. and Corinne Lipscomb (ca. 1948 — ca. 1980)

John W. and Corinne Lipscomb appear in the 1930 U.S. Census for Lockhart, Texas, where
they owned their house. John W. Lipscomb was 38, had been born in Texas, and was a
general merchandise salesman. Corinne Lipscomb was 33, had been born in Texas, and had
no occupation listed. They had 3 children: John W., Jr., 7; Jack S., 4; and Beulah, 2. The 1920
U.S. Census shows John W. and Corinne Lipscomb living with her parents, Augustus and
Beulah Storey, in Lockhart, Texas. John W. Lipscomb was a general merchandise salesman;
his father-in-law was a retail merchant.
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Both John and Corinne Lipscomb died in 1986.

John W, Lipscomb . 4604 Ridge 0Osk Dr.
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Highland Park Viest

Stone ven. residence and gar. attch.
39735 12-10-48 $13,500,
Bill Tarver

10-24-77# 168241- Peter Rincoffs ReRoofing

Building permit to John W. Linscomb for the construction of the house (1948)
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Sewer connection application by John W. Lipscomb for this house (1949)

Additions were made to the house in 1981 and 1985.



